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Summier Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irenetay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March, 2020 1117 PM

To: Accident@kscgp.com

Cc: assignments; 1B ©

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM20D201192/5KP4635C/IRENE - 1st Notice to ConductPre-Repair
Survey - Your insured: SKP 4635C, Our Ref: SKD 535Y/TR/jp/sl

Attachments: 2nd PRS (reject) - SKD 535Y.pdf

very Urgent

Dear Sir {LKK],

we refer to the above matter.
Plaase get your surveyor to conduct survey by today.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Exgculive
Claims Departmant (Motor Division)

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID (65) 638968192 | F.(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www sacnlaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsgl | WeChat: b4 i Taiping SG

Diigclainar: This e-mad and any ftes fronsmitied with it & miended anly for the named recipients and may contan confidental miformation. Amy
unauthonped dieclosurs, use o disseminalion of this message aithier in whaole or parfial, is prohibited If yoou are not ihe infeded recipignt. plaaso
nolily the serdsr mmmodiately Please delate (e e-mail and any copes af it thersaftar

From: Accident@kscgp.cam [mailto:Accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 5:49 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: jlapei@kscgp.com

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201192/SKP4635C/IRENE - 1st Notice to ConductPre-Repair Survey - Your insured:
SKP 4635C, Our Ref: SKD 535Y/TR/jp/s!

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your emall of even date

Please find enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your necessary action.

N.B.: Please note that we have moved to 133 New Bridge Road, #17-03 Chinatown Point, Singapore
059413. Please direct all correspondence to our new address.

1



Thank you.

Regards,

Sharan

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

133 New Bridge Road

#17-03 Chinalown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0983 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscap.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 1683A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and Is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
|f you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-malils are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

- Original Message ——-

From: Irene Tay [mallto:irene tay@sg cntaiping.com]
To: Accident @ kscgp.com

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 08:57:22 +0000

Subject:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

LKK /LBS/STA

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEUIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.



" Irene Tay
Execulive
Claims Department |Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte, Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 63866182 | F:(&5) 62247478/42247175

From; Claims Dept of CTI

sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 2:28 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Accident@kscgp.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D201192/5KPA635C/IRENE - 1st Notice to Conduct Pra-Repair Survey - Your insured: SKP
4635C, Our Ref: SKD 535Y/TR/jp/sl

Dear Irene,

Please conduct PRS for SKD535Y.

Note : officer in charge —Irene Tay 63896192.

“** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808
DID: (B5) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sq.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: # 50 Talping SG

Disclaimer This e-maill and any files fransmitted with /It is intended only for the named reciplants and may contain confideniial information, Any
unauthonized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited if you are nol the infendad recipient, please
notily ihe sender immediately, Flease delate fhe e-mall and any coples of if thereafier

From: Accident @kscgp.com <Accident@kscgp com>

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg cntaiping com>

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: URGENT - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: SKP 4635C, Our Ref: SKD 535Y/TR/jp/sl

Dear Sirs,
Please find enclosed the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action.

N.B.: Please note that we have moved to 133 New Bridge Road, #17-03 Chinatown Point, Singapore
059413, Please direct all correspondence to our new adidress.

Thank you.

Regards,

Sharon

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

133 New Bridge Road



' #17-03 Chinatown Paint

Singapore 059413

Tel 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0983 / Fax 6538 3708
Emall: accident(@kscap com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability, This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, pleasa notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that

the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.



Your Ref
Cur Rel
Dt

SNM20D201192/SKP4635C/IRENE Fax 6538 3708

SKD S35Y/TR/jp/sl Tel 3152 0985
09 March 2020 Email  accident@kscgp.com
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd BY EMAIL ONLY

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 06 MARCH 2020
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / INSPECTIONS

We refer to your email of even date.

Please be informed that our client is not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead
we propose you to choose a surveyor from our client’s list of surveyors as appended below:-

S/No. Nuame of Surveyor Company Name

l. Errol Tan Pro Plus Automobile Engineers
2. Dave Chang Sincere Appraisal Services

3. l.ee Kok Weng Lee Automobile Services

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date
hereof, we will assume, as per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor
surveyors. You will be deemed to have agreed to any of the above motor surveyors as a
"single joint expert’. We will inform you who the "single joint expert” is in due course.

If you object to our client’s list of motor surveyors, we will accordingly inform the client to
instruct his choice of motor surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey. Also, please let us
know within 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or Public
Holiday of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey
of the vehicle failing which our client will commence repairs thereafter without any further
notice or reference to you. Please be informed that the said vehicle can be surveyed /
inspected at:

Address : JCM Rental Pte Lid

| Bukit Batok Crescent

#04-47, WCEGA Plaza

Singapore 658064
Contact Person/Tel - Meryl Ng/ Tel: 6734 3438 or HP: 9138 1828
Yours faithfully,

FSL



vour Ret 1 SNM20D201192/SKP4635C/IRENE
ow ket SKD 335Y/TR/jp/sl

Date < 09 March 2020
Acknowledgement
This is to confirm that | [Full Name of Surveyor] of
[Surveyor's Company] have completed as follows:-
(a) Pre- Repair Survey/inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(b) Pre- Repair Survey/inspection (during dismantling) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(c) Re-inspection of new replacement part (part by part) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(d) Post- Repair Survey/Inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:




> Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Company

Owner 1D 913H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKD535Y

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Mar 2020
Vehicle Make: BMW.

Vehicle Model: 5231 A

Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year 2010

Engine No.: 05357377N52B25AF
Chassis No.: WEBAFP3I20X0C257747
Maximum Power Qutput: 150.0 kW (201 bhp)
Open Market Value: £41,980.00

Original Registration Date: 22 Jul 2010

First Registration Date: 22 Jul 2010
Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: £41.980.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Ellgibllity Expiry Date; 21 Jul 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $20.990.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 21 Jul 2020

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Perind[Years): 10

QP Pald: £39.002.00

COE Rebate Amount: $1.368.00

Total Rebate Amount: £22,358.00

The information contained herein Is correct as at 11 Mar 2020

OK
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BAT FODTESSE VAL - P Baioe
ENTAY DATE & TWIT| OT/O37020 143
SUBMTTED BY Mg Wing Km Jaress

SINGAFORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Piessw report oorrecily the dutmbe of the accdent 1o speed up the clinme process

2 This Foen must be completed by the Polcyholdar andior the Authorssd Driver

3. Information provided must ba as truthiul and socursde s possisle. Any witful misrepresentabon or withaldmg of matedal facs may allow mourance companess o
rEpLudiate policy Habsily -

4 The maue shd scceptance of this Form by insurance campanies s nol sn admsson of policy Weblity an the part of the insurance companies

5 Asy taise reporiing may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6 This meport will be forswarded by e insureTs of the GIA Rscords Managaman! Centre esaclisned Dy e Ganeral insurance Afsocaton of Singapara (G1A) far
srchiving end inat copéss of tha repart will, Tor & Tes. bo made avallatile upon spplication by nteresied arties

. By ine loogement of s repor! 10 e inkurers. you hereby consent 1o'the archiving of this report ot the cantra and Jo copees of the teport baing moce availabis
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Reporn 07/03/2020 14:20

Date Of Accidant 06/0372020 16:20

Exact Location Of Accident BELOW WOODSVILLE FLYOVER TWRDS PIE(TUAS) CTE
Country/Stata ol Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Numbear SKDS35Y
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Owner TCRP PTE. LTD

Co Reg No OGS 3H

Emall Address MERYL@RIDENOW.SG
Moblle Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-91381928
Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer BMW

Model 5231 A

Exact Purposa for which vanicle was being used al

fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair 1o your vehicla?

If No, Please state actlon to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleat Palicy YES

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gander

Mobile Numbar

Fax Mumber
Contact Number

EMail Address

5112364614

KWEK XIAN TAN
SXHXA421G

30/01/1883

QUTDOOCR

101212013

6 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-874 20081

NOEMAIL



Address BLK 165 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 08 #03-282
Postcode 650165

Was driver an employee of ihe Insured’s Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Oriver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surlace DRY

Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle invalved In this accidant? MO
Number ol vahicles {inciuding own vehicle)

involved in the accident -
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other maternal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NOD
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passangers (Including Drrver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME GRAB PASSENGER
GENDER: MALE

Passenger 2 NAME GRAB PASSENGER
GENDER: MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied o the police? NO

If Yas,Plaase state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
It ¥es against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED:

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholos avallable for attachment? YES
Was thare any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SKP4635C
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MNISSAN | ALMERA 1.5 4AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 4DR

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Name of Drivar KHEW CHWEE MUN
NRIC/Passport Number SXXAXG412

Contact Number 95343087

Address

Fostcode

Fage 2 of 16



Insurance Company Name
Malure Of Damage
* No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Paga 1ol 15



Accident Sketch Plan -

IMPORTANT NOTICE

I Praie crpai i pptrecyly the detah ol the soiident Do sgiesad 00 e ey peodew

2 The torm mus or completed by the Pelicyholdes and/or the Authenied Driver
1 elre st prowted il L o talhiud sod scturale i powibls Ay sdb csstepreentat e of wetivhelie g of rates sl
Vi 1 Py ol o At sk @ dnvnuanbes b0 rppudiate poloy Rability
i 'nl!ﬂ“ﬁﬂﬁwmﬂm'mlﬁmﬂltmnllﬂdﬂmlﬂm‘mﬂ!‘I'thﬂﬂlll.lrnulﬂ'l
« AT
Y Any fabe reperting may Re retened @ the Pule o invntigation
G T pepond wsill b bon mar o Dy e s e OF e Gk Wedorans Slanagermen | Letlis sulalilisl=dq By [P Gered sl o sme

At latian ol Smgapore [GUA] lor archiveg and 1hal o of 1hin roges t will bor s bee be made gvedabie upoe appicatinn by
il e it ues

T Wy e gl of thin regost 1o The inuirer, you Feoeliy oimend 1o e o fiveag of the segort & The cenlie an 1o copies of
St repmat| teebr e availifite aloresaad

A Consent undes e Perunal Dats Protection At [PONA)
! pndersiand, sundreercige Sfree A (onsent ar

Lal Ry muper, vy morkabap and (e Getlergl v anie Attt ol Ungapoee ["GIA") ey e perestiog o collort ye
dinciowr sdfor prodes my perionsl datafperunal inforrmation set out in this [lerm] snd sy othes personsl infon maoon
e e fry e or posrysrd by ey e eoberiely e Persanal tormatien | and dnowr and tramife e
Row iintesl infenrnation 1o all muuree s whes Mae nsured sobiacie o] schvee (n B, Jooudont (a0 intutes | o] she Bave (hsued
vetvcie| 4] mvabored s thie accident shall be collectsely roforred to a1 the “imsueer | the aurers iwye o law Bires the
Monewary Authormy of Ssgapory amd any reies e Eovernme s agency(authpnty (uam g the podice |, e e purpowefiL)
uf

Il ot porving, handling andlor dasling with oy aimrs ecuding the set] leenent of (he cladins atd sy sceutany
i Tt s relating o the clam,

() srvemitigating (he st opdees sndior ey ol
[1H] Lt rwving ot andlud cealing with rrvy evsbrochions of rewpohing B shy « hores by me.

[iw) astimmsrterag rrey Lo, {ing bl mg S e of covresporrdence, sEateren iy, s (P O moGes D e
wtieh Could wvolye i bmute of e parsonad dats st ma o beeg shot dedipery of then same gt sl gy an the

pulermal towws o envebopeu mad Dackages L anddfos

vl wownphying sttt appie ot e o st ey og, prinesegg, Satafling aedfon deakog wth my s (cofnc by The
“Purposes” |

Bl s insssrntis) who P mured wehicie|) @voleed in Phis s(oaeint dnd e e Swyors) Lo ftme, eyl aoo permitied
o odiret woe drnclose avilfor grooess dry Peesoosl bnkarmatios by e o mans of the abawe Purpotes. and

jt) oy Personal intormution muy/can be daclosed by amy ol the o and/or GLA s thed 16 d paity srace prodden o
apertainciuging Siow Lawyerulaw i), shich moy be uied outude of Siogapore, ol one o miste oF e sbove P poses

Jill ey Prrsomal infirmation wil e be oilkectmd and woed b compile claem Bestory (o e purpote of fraod detectson
vl by gl suarvageesaenl o pressnt sed bl Vb sladery

el ihe indormalos w ioflected under [d] sbowe oy be sherest { disdfownd

1t all e ssddfor sry otber thard parties Tt sl in evskssling, Imvestigsl g, cortrolling or managang ! sod.
regulaton les enfosoemees and government sgences o redonibly teguied fos the (o podes Gt o

i) fow cormpiying weith regushrreen s wices vy Degiae] orm, D (9 (ORI oFders

ﬂ'.
ILAC BURI LATOX (VG
07 HAR 70 mgwlfuuuru::f .
Tﬂ'liﬂlgll Fax: K565 0722
Emall wae hiwilsingnel com sy
i, S ot N Mgt 4 g Crseti e Pt atmaviel o Ligratimn
Diiie & Tirvee {11 dringre in emd 1o sl il | MNarme
Cuarw & Timw RN b,

Page d of 15



Accident Sketch Plan
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

++«CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notiflied Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Ad] Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
17 Mar 2020 Pending tor Survey
Ml 17 Mar 2020 16:30 550.00 S$0.00 Report
!ur:.lwm| E:II'IH.I:rnltnI mm] I c c I

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - |[Created by Insurer]
Insired: = Co. Aeg. No.: -

Main

Claimant: | TORP PTELTD

Vehicle Reg. : 06/03/2020 16-00 - 59
Mo | |SKDS3SY Date of Loss: | 1y g Manths and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r))

Claln Type: | TP / SNM200201192C02 PONSYICOVET | DMPCEN 10348419000
Vehicie Reg.

Palicy No

Na SKPAB3ISC .

Claimane):

W}: ‘.{ )
| Expess; 550.00

Repairer: JCM Rental Pte Ltd (HQ) 1 Bukit Batok Crescent, #04-47 Weega Plazs, 658064 Bukit Batok - Tel:

HAnding | China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handied by Trene Tay Hul Ping - 638986192]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consuftants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Te!: 6256-3561 .. [Handied by CHEM TSUE YEE] . [Final Rpt due 26/03/3020]

Adi Asg.
Ao PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Composa Case Mail |
There are na mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View Al | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | complete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No resuits

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 19/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

+*SKD535Y (SNM20D201192C02)
[SKP4635C)

TCRP PTE LTD
Mar 6 2020 4:00PM
(-]

JCM Rental Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

ot Documents | Uphd Phatas | Compons e Lases | e
Photos/Images - T ver poge v &
Mo |Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auln Consultanis Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbmail| Print
1 |[17/03/20 10:23 | General View 0| oaaws | A
2 1703201023 | General View O | adiws | 4
3 [17/03/2010:23 | General View 0O | o | B
4 |17/03/20 10:23 | General View 0| s || A
5 [17/03/20 10:23 | General View 0| izaws | B
& [17/03/20 10:23 | General View D | todwes |
7 |17/m3no 10:23 General View 0| adws | A
B |17/03/20 10:23 | General View 0O eows | A
9 | 17/03/20 10:23 | General View D | st | M4
10 | 17/03/20 10:23 | General View 0 | tmdws |
11| 17/03/20 10:23 | General View 0| oors | &
12 |17/03/20 10:23 General View D | oedirs | 4
13 170320 1023 | General View ! Load ipG | A
14 | 17/03/20 10:23 General View 0| tadws | &
15 |17/03/20 10:23 General View | lcoaws | A
16 |17/03/20 10:23 General View ) | loadirs | A
17 |17/03/20 10:21 | General View @O | s | BA
18 |17/03/20 10:21 | General View | oows | B
12 |17/03/20 10:23 | General View 0 | loadiec | [
0 (1703720 10:23 | General View 0 | caawc | A
21 [17/03/20 10:23 | General View D | toaows | A
22 (170320 10023 | General View @ Load PG | BA
23 170320 10:23 | General View D | i | @
24 [17/03/2010:23 | General View 0| sdrws | ¥
25 [17/03/20 10:23 | General View © | s |
26 [17/03/20 10:23 | Genaral View | cadiec | A
77 |17/03/20 10:23 | Genaral View 0 sawe | &
28 |17/03/20 10:23 | General View 0 | tovaws | &
20 |17/03/20 10:23 | General View © | ecws | B2
30 [17/03/20 10:23 | General View D | leadec | A
31 |17/03/20 10:23 | General View @ | Loedirs
32 [17/03/20 10:23 | Genersl View © | tosdis | &
33 | 17/03/20 10:23 General View ) | Load PG
34 (1770320 10:23 Genaral View _! Load G | [
35 170320 10:23 | General View O | tcoars | A
36 |17/00/20 10:21 | Geners] View B | tceaws
37 |17/03/20 10:23 | General View D | lcdec | A

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

19/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

|Photos/Images [1perpage [v] B2
o | Relabel/Reorder | LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | | Thumbnall| Print
I8 [17/03/20 10123 |General View O 0w [
39 17/03/20 10:23 | General View @ | 100d w6 E]

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There are na document checkiists configured.

Dur Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Insurer
Wgtw: Bemddi @re DAvELE unlESE yau Ko i 10 EhEr parpEs

https://singapore.merimen.comy/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 19/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page | of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg no 1essa71ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/CTI2Z0003863/ESF3E2

Date: 18/03/2020
REFERENCE
; China Taiping Insurance ,
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Lid Paolicy No: DMPCSN 19348419000
E::!mml Vehicle SKD535Y Ln:urnd Vehicle SKP4BISC
DateofLoss:  06/03/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  sNmM200201192C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No. SKDS535Y
Make & Model: BMW 5231, 2.5 (A) Engine No 0535TATTNS2B25AF
Reg. Date: 22/07/2010 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No. WBAFP320X0C257747
Colour: Black Odometer: 263570 km
Engine Capacity: 2487 cc
Market Value/New Car Prica: N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification No Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/40Z R19 Rear Tyre Size: 245/40Z R19
Fronl Left Side: West Lake 5 mm Rear Left Side: West Lake 5 mm
Front Right Side: West Lake 5§ mm Rear Right Side: Wesl Lake 5 mm
The sbove values represeni the remaining fyre lreads depth
/COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17032020
Date Inspected: DB8/03/2020 Inspected Al JCM Rantal Pte Lid (HO)
1 Bukit Batok Crescent, #04-47 Wecega
Plaza
Singapore 653064
Estimated Penod of Repair; 5.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: Hiew May Fung

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 19/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE: This mport regreasnts our findings af the ime and plsce of inspechion sfaled hemin, Such inspection hag been camed oul fo tha bess of our
knawieoge and abilify but any other lability under any ather circumstances |5 herely expreasly sxcluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 19/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE FHOTOGRAFHS,

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 1S IN THE REGION OF $4,000.00 -$5,000.00

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 19/3/2020



Adjuster Report Paged of 5

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 19 Mar 2020)

Parts: 143 BMW 5231 2.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimean Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairar's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKD535Y)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: tems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Thare are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 19/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 5 of 5

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thern are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
There are no labour items salected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 19/3/2020



